Guide to the Charles Edward Clark Papers

MS 1344



by Mary Benjamin, Teresa Hsu, Matthew Bartley and John Dojka

March 1982

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence, 1920-1963	
Series II: United States Court of Appeals for the Second District, 1939-1963	
Series III: Research files, 1929-1963	25
Series IV: United States Supreme Court Advisory Committee on Rules for Civil Procedure, 1935-1956	
Series V: Bibliography and writings, 1926-1968	37
Series VI: Personal correspondence, memorabilia, family records, 1907-1967	
Accession 1984-M-002: Additional material, 1925-1945, undated	
Accession 2014-M-012: Additional material, Circa 1905-1963	
Accession 2017-M-041: Additional material, Circa 1939 - Circa 1963	42
Selected Search Terms	43

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 1344

CREATOR: Clark, Charles Edward, 1889-1963

TITLE: Charles Edward Clark papers

DATES: Circa 1905-1968

BULK DATES: 1935-1963

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 59.75 linear feet (145 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The bulk of the papers date from 1935-1963 and reflect Clark's position as

reporter on the United States Supreme Court's Advisory Committee on Rules for Civil Procedure (1935-1956) and as associate judge of the Court of Appeal for the Second Circuit (1939-1963). The papers contain his files for the Committee on Rules for Civil Procedure including preparatory papers, committee proceedings, rule draft reports and correspondence. His years on the Second Circuit Court are documented with complete case and motion files, docket books and correspondence. Also in the papers are extensive research files on law administration, automobile accidents, Puerto Rican courts and the reorganization of state departments in Connecticut. Clark served on Connecticut commissions in 1935-1936 and 1949-1951. His voluminous correspondence (ca. 9 feet) with local and political figures spans the years 1920-1963 and includes Benjamin Cardozo, Felix Frankfurter, Augustus Hand, Learned Hand, Oliver Wendell Holmes, Milton Friedman, James W. Moore, Franklin D. Roosevelt and Harlan Stone. There is only a small amount of personal correspondence or papers from his law school career, either as student, professor or dean. (For this period, see the Yale University Archives.) There are, however, family records, financial papers, account books, photographs, biographical newspaper clippings and a bibliography of

his work compiled by Solomon Smith in 1968.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1344

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1344.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Charles E. Clark, circa 1940-1959 and of Elias Clark, 1982; transfer from Law School Library, 1983, 2013.

The materials in Series IV, relating to the United States Supreme Court Advisory Committee on Rules for Civil Procedure, were donated to the Yale University Library by Charles E. Clark during the 1940's and 50's. The bulk of the papers, Series I, II, III, V, and VI were donated to the Yale University Library by Elias Clark in 1982.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Charles Edward Clark has been transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact beinecke.library@yale.edu.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Charles Edward Clark Papers (MS 1344). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Charles Edward Clark was born in Woodbridge, Connecticut on December 9, 1889, the son of Samuel Orman and Pauline C. Marquand Clark. He graduated from Yale College in 1911 and Yale Law School in 1913; in the same year he was admitted to the Connecticut bar.

In 1919, after six years of private practice in New Haven, Clark was appointed to the faculty of the Yale Law School as assistant professor. He was promoted to associate professor in 1922, full professor in 1923, the Lines Professorship in 1927, and Sterling Professor of Law in 1929.

He served as Dean of the Law School from 1929 to 1939, one of the most productive and critical periods in the School's history. The Sterling Law Buildings were completed in 1931 and the Faculty of Law expanded. Clark's term as Dean was notable for a reorganization of the School's curriculum to place more emphasis

on the social functions of the law, including the interrelation between law and commerce, sociology, medicine, psychology, and economics.

Clark was active in Connecticut politics and served on several committees seeking to improve the State's administrative and judicial systems; these included the Commission on Reorganization of State Executive Departments 1935-1936 and the Commission on State Government Reorganization 1949-1951.

Nationally, Clark was best known for his service on the United States Supreme Court's Advisory Committee on Civil Procedure from 1935 to 1956. In his capacity as committee reporter he became the principal architect of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, which were adopted for all Federal trial courts and copied by many state courts.

In 1939 he was appointed associate judge of the United States Court of Appeal for the Second Circuit (New York, Connecticut, and Vermont). From 1954 to 1959 he was chief judge of the Court. He resumed his seat as associate judge until his death on December 13, 1963.

Clark was the author of numerous articles and books, including *Code Pleading*, 1928; *Real Covenants*, 1929; and *Cases on Pleading and Procedure*, 2 vols. 1930, 1933.

For further biographical detail see the section of biographical newspaper clippings 1907-1963 in Series VI.

Scope and Contents

The documentation for Clark's career prior to his appointment to the Second Circuit Court of Appeals in 1939 is fragmentary. Only a few pieces of memorabilia and correspondence have survived from his six years (1913-1919) of private law practice. From his years as a faculty member and Dean of the Yale Law School (1919-1939) approximately five inches of correspondence and several sections of research files have been preserved. The bulk of his administrative files as Dean are missing and presumed to have been destroyed. Researchers interested in the academic portion of Clark's career should consult the records of University Presidents James R. Angell and Charles Seymour; the University Provosts; and the members of the Law School Faculty.

Fortunately, the records relating to Clark's work as reporter for the United States Supreme Court's Advisory Committee on Civil Procedure (1935-1956) have survived intact.

In marked contrast to the materials from Clark's academic career, the documentation for his years on the Second Circuit Court of Appeals is both detailed and extensive.

The Clark Papers are organized in six series:

Series I GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE

Series II UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE SECOND DISTRICT 1939-1963

Series III RESEARCH FILES

Series IV UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RULES FOR CIVIL PROCEDURE 1935-1936

Series V BIBLIOGRAPHY AND WRITINGS

Series VI PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE, MEMORABILIA, FAMILY PAPERS

The materials in Series I, GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE 1920-1963, are subdivided into two sections. Correspondence 1920-1939 contains the relatively few letters which have survived from Clark's pre-Court of Appeals career and includes the correspondence relating to his court appointment. Correspondents of note include Benjamin Cardozo, Homer Cummings, Felix Frankfurter, Oliver Wendell Holmes, Franklin D. Roosevelt (telegrams), and Harlan Stone.

Correspondence 1939-1963 reflects Clark's interest and work on a broad range of legal and judicial issues. The correspondence was written and received in his capacity as a lawyer and judge, but it is not specifically

concerned with Second Circuit work (see below, Series II). Among the correspondents of note are: Thurman Arnold, Edwin Borchard, Jerome Davis, William O. Douglas, Felix Frankfurter, James W. Moore, Eugene Rostow, Frederick Rodell, Potter Stewart, and Harlan Stone.

Series II, UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE SECOND DISTRICT 1939-1963, provides virtually complete documentation of Clark's years on the court. The records are subdivided into eight sections:

Docket books

Case files

Motion files

Correspondence with Court of Appeals judges

General court business correspondence

Circuit Council

Judicial Conference

Law Clerks

Series III, RESEARCH FILES, contains correspondence, memoranda, notes, and report drafts relating to Clark's legal research as a scholar and as a member of various research groups and professional committees. The series is subdivided into eleven sections:

Law administration, the National Commission on Law Observance and Enforcement 1929-1933 study of federal law administration.

Social trends, the President's Research Committee on Social Trends' data collection on social change in the United States, 1930-1933. Clark, with William O. Douglas, was principal investigator for law and legal institutions.

Automobile accidents, research conducted during 1929-1933 by the Commission to Study Compensation for Automobile Accidents, under the auspices of the Council for Research in the Social Sciences of Columbia University.

Connecticut Commission on the Reorganization of State Departments, Clark was Vice-Chairman 1935-1936.

Connecticut Legislative Commission on Jails 1931-1938.

American Bar Association, Coordination Committee, 1934-1935 study of plans for reorganizing the American Bar Association.

American Bar Association, Committee on Co-operation with the Bench and Bar, Clark was Chairman 1934-1936.

Puerto Rican Courts, Clark's study of the Puerto Rican judicial system and correspondence with members of the Puerto Rican judiciary and bar association 1949-1963.

Connecticut Commission on State Government Reorganization, 1949-1951 study and report on the Connecticut judicial system directed by Clark.

Institute of Judicial Administration, Inc., 1953-1963, studies, minutes of meetings, correspondence relating to Clark's work as a member of the Institute's Board of Fellows.

Miscellaneous topics including the Connecticut Judicial Council 1927-1930; research memoranda related to the business of federal courts 1934; *Code Pleading* research notes 1927-1928; National Conference of Commissions on Uniform State Laws, Committee on Corpus and Law, 1927-1933; research notes and memoranda relating to President Roosevelt's plan for reorganization of the Supreme Court, 1937.

Series IV, THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RULES FOR CIVIL PROCEDURE, contains the papers related to Clark's work as committee reporter 1935-1956. The records include preparatory papers, committee proceedings, rule drafts reports, and correspondence arranged in three chronological subdivisions: 1935-1939, 1943-1950, and 1952-1956.

Series V, BIBLIOGRAPHY AND WRITINGS, contains a copy of a bibliography of Clark's work compiled by Solomon Smith in 1968 and several drafts of addresses and articles. Copies of the bulk of Clark's writings are not present in the series, but are accessible through normal bibliographic channels.

Series VI, PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE, MEMORABILIA, FAMILY RECORDS, is subdivided into ten sections: Personal Correspondence 1915-1962, much of which concerns routine family and personal business; Correspondence of Dorothy Clark 1955-1967, containing letters from Thurman Arnold and a series of letters from Clark's friends and associates after his death, commenting on the significance of his work; Testimonials and resolutions, by professional and academic groups in honor of Clark; Photographs, primarily portraits and of Clark with colleagues and associates; Law School examinations, given by Clark while a faculty member; School and professional memorabilia; Biographical newspaper clippings 1907-1963, useful for an overview of Clark's many professional activities; Financial records; Family records; and Diplomas and award certificates.

Arrangement

The collection is arranged in six series and three additions: I. General Correspondence, 1920-1963. II. United States Court of Appeals for the Second District, 1939-1963. III. Research files, 1929-1963. IV. United States Supreme Court Advisory Comittee on Rules for Civil Procedure, 1935-1956. V. Bibliography and writings, 1926-1968. VI. Personal correspondence, memorabilia, family records, 1907-1967.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1920-1963

8'(20 boxes)

Series I is subdivided into two sections: General Correspondence 1920-1939 and General Correspondence 1939-1963. Within each section materials are arranged alphabetically. The number of letters from major correspondents is contained in parentheses before inclusive dates.

General Correspondence 1920-1939

b. 1, f. 1	Cardozo, Benjamin (5)	1924
b. 1, f. 2	Cummings, Homer (3)	1937-1938
b. 1, f. 3	Frankfurter, Felix (4)	1923-1926
b. 1, f. 4	Hand, Augustus (1)	1939
b. 1, f. 5	Hand, Learned (1)	1939
D. 1, 1. 3	see also: box 63, folder 320	1,3,
b. 1, f. 6	Holmes, Oliver Wendell (5)	1921-1931
b. 1, f. 7	Roosevelt, Franklin D. (2)	1937-1938
b. 1, f. 8	Seymour, Charles (1)	1939
b. 1, f. 9	Stone, Harlan (4)	1923-1924
b. 1, f. 10	Sacco and Vanzetti case	
b. 1, f. 11	Unites States Department of Justice Antitrust Division	1938-1939
b. 1, f. 12	А	
b. 1, f. 13	В	
b. 1, f. 14	C-F	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1
b. 1, f. 15	G-L	
b. 1, f. 16	M-R	
b. 1, f. 17	S-T	
b. 1, f. 18	U-Z	
Gen	neral Correspondence 1939-1963	
b. 1, f. 19-20	A	1939-1956
b. 2, f. 21-23	A	1957-1963
b. 2, f. 22	A	1960-1961

b. 2, f. 23	A	1962-1963
b. 2, f. 24	Acheson, Dean (2)	1940
b. 2, f. 25	Allen, Florence (1)	1948-1960
b. 2, f. 26	Arnold, Thurman (25)	1939-1963
b. 2, f. 27	American Judicature Society	1953-1963
b. 2, f. 28	American Jewish Committee	1963
b. 2, f. 29	Appellate Rules Committee	1963
b. 2, f. 30	Association of the Bar of the City of New York	1955-1961
b. 2, f. 31-34	В	1939-1961
b. 3, f. 35	В	1962-1963
b. 3, f. 36	Baldwin, Raymond (2)	1940-1959
b. 3, f. 37	Biddle, Francis (3)	1941-1945
b. 3, f. 38	Bittker, Boris (3)	1958-1959
b. 3, f. 39	Biggs, John Jr.	1957
b. 3, f. 40	Black, Hugo (2)	1952
b. 3, f. 41	Blair, Edwin (2)	1963
b. 3, f. 42	Borchard, Edwin (8)	1941-1945
b. 3, f. 43	Bowles, Chester (1)	1950
b. 3, f. 44	Brennan, William J. Jr. (1)	1957
b. 3, f. 45-48	С	1939-1952
b. 4, f. 49-53	С	1953-1963
b. 4, f. 54	Chaffee, Zachariah Jr. (2)	1920, 1952
b. 4, f. 55	Cooper, Irving (2)	1954
b. 4, f. 56	Countryman, Vern (10)	1958-1963
b. 4, f. 57	Clark, Samuel O., Jr. (43)	1937-1943
b. 4, f. 58	Clark, Samuel O., Jr. (35)	1945-1948
b. 5, f. 59-61	Callaghan & Co.	1935-1963
b. 5, f. 62-65	D	1939-1963
b. 5, f. 66	Davis, Jerome (21)	1940-1962
b. 5, f. 66 b. 5, f. 67	Davis, Jerome (21) Douglas, William O. (11)	1940-1962 1939-1947

b. 6, f. 68-70	E	1939-1953, 1957-1961
b. 6, f. 71	Emerson, Thomas I. (1)	1960
b. 6, f. 72	Encyclopaedia Britannica	
b. 6, f. 73-78	F	1939-1963
b. 6, f. 79	Fleming, James (1)	1959
b. 6, f. 80	Fordham, Jefferson (18)	1949-1960
b. 6, f. 81	Fortas, Abe (3)	1953-1954
b. 6, f. 82	Frank, Jerome N. (1) see also: box 63, folder 320	1941
b. 6, f. 83	Frankfurter, Felix (11)	1940-1956
b. 6, f. 84	Friedman, Milton (5)	1945-1952
b. 7, f. 85-90	G	1939-1963
b. 7, f. 91	Griswold, Erwin Griswold, Whitney (3)	1939-1963
b. 7, f. 92	Goldstein, Abe (2)	1960
b. 7, f. 93	Gulliver, A. G. (12)	1940-1945
b. 7, f. 94-95	Н	1939-1948
b. 8, f. 96-100	Н	1949-1953, 1957-1963
b. 8, f. 101	Hand, Chauncey Jr. (8)	1939-1961
b. 8, f. 102	Harper, Fowler (1)	1960
b. 8, f. 103	Hicks, Frederick (3)	1940-1941
b. 8, f. 104	Hincks, Carroll (6) see also: box 64, folder 330	1930-1949
b. 8, f. 105	Hutchins, Robert	1956-1957
b. 8, f. 106-109	I	1939-1961
b. 9, f. 110-114	J	1939-1963
b. 9, f. 115	Jackson, Robert (5)	1940
b. 9, f. 116-120	K	1939-1963
b. 9, f. 121	Katz, Wilbur (1)	1948
b. 9, f. 122	Kaufman, Irving (6) see also: box 64, folder 330	1952-1959

b. 9, f. 124 Kessler, Friedrich (1) 1934-1945 A Copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1939-1948 b. 9, f. 125 L 1939-1948 b. 10, f. 130 L Ladies Aid 1949-1963 b. 10, f. 131 Ladies Aid 1937-1953 b. 10, f. 132 La Follette, Robert Jr. (1) 1937-1953 b. 10, f. 133 Laski, Harold (1) 1937-1953 b. 10, f. 134 Lasswell, Harold 1948 b. 10, f. 135 Levi, Edward (1) 1950-1951 b. 10, f. 136 Llewellyn, Karl (2) 1945-1962 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1939-1952 b. 11, f. 141-144 M 1953-1954 1957-1963 b. 11, f. 145 Maloney, Francis (2) 1940-1941 1940-1941 b. 11, f. 146 Medina, Charles (3) 1950-1952 1940-1952 b. 11, f. 147 Moore, James W. (30) 1941-1950 1940-1952	b. 9, f. 123	Kefauver, Estes (2)	1951-1956
b. 10, f. 126-130 L 1949-1963 b. 10, f. 131 Ladies Aid 1939 b. 10, f. 132 La Follette, Robert Jr. (1) 1939 b. 10, f. 133 Laski, Harold (1) 1937-1953 b. 10, f. 134 Lasswell, Harold 1948 b. 10, f. 135 Levi, Edward (1) 1950-1951 b. 10, f. 136 Llewellyn, Karl (2) 1945-1962 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke. library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1939-1952 b. 11, f. 141-144 M 1953-1954, 1957-1963 b. 11, f. 144-144 M 1953-1954, 1957-1963 b. 11, f. 145 Maloney, Francis (2) 1940-1941 b. 11, f. 146 Medina, Charles (3) 1950-1952 b. 11, f. 148-149 Mc 1939-1956 b. 11, f. 148-149 Mc 1939-1956 b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1940-1952 b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1955-1963 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-19	b. 9 , f. 124	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1934-1945
b. 10, f. 131	b. 9, f. 125	L	1939-1948
b. 10, f. 132 La Follette, Robert Jr. (1) 1939 b. 10, f. 133 Laski, Harold (1) 1937-1953 b. 10, f. 134 Lasswell, Harold 1948 b. 10, f. 135 Levi, Edward (1) 1950-1951 b. 10, f. 136 Llewellyn, Karl (2) 1945-1962 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1939-1952 b. 11, f. 141-144 M 1953-1954, 1957-1963 b. 11, f. 145 Maloney, Francis (2) 1940-1941 b. 11, f. 146 Medina, Charles (3) 1950-1952 b. 11, f. 147 Moore, James W. (30) 1941-1950 b. 11, f. 148-149 Mc 1939-1956 b. 11, f. 150 McDougal, Myres (7) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961<	b. 10, f. 126-130	L	1949-1963
b. 10, f. 133	b. 10, f. 131	Ladies Aid	
b. 10, f. 134 Lasswell, Harold 1948 b. 10, f. 135 Levi, Edward (1) 1950-1951 b. 10, f. 136 Llewellyn, Karl (2) 1945-1962 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1939-1952 b. 10, f. 137-140 M 1939-1952 b. 11, f. 141-144 M 1953-1954, 1957-1963 b. 11, f. 141-144 M 1953-1954, 1957-1963 b. 11, f. 145 Maloney, Francis (2) 1940-1941 b. 11, f. 146 Medina, Charles (3) 1950-1952 b. 11, f. 147 Moore, James W. (30) 1941-1950 b. 11, f. 148-149 Mc 1939-1956 b. 11, f. 150 McDougal, Myres (7) 1940-1952 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 158 Northrop, Filmer 1940-1954 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 1	b. 10, f. 132	La Follette, Robert Jr. (1)	1939
b.10, f. 135 Levi, Edward (1) 1950-1951 b.10, f. 136 Llewellyn, Karl (2) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	b. 10, f. 133	Laski, Harold (1)	1937-1953
Llewellyn, Karl (2)	b. 10, f. 134	Lasswell, Harold	1948
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 10, f. 137-140 M A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 11, f. 141-144 M M 1953-1954, 1957-1963 b. 11, f. 145 Maloney, Francis (2) 1940-1941 b. 11, f. 146 Medina, Charles (3) 1950-1952 b. 11, f. 147 Moore, James W. (30) 1941-1950 b. 11, f. 148-149 Mc 1939-1956 b. 11, f. 150 McDougal, Myres (7) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1955-1963 b. 12, f. 158 Northrop, Filmer 1940-1954 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 10, f. 135	Levi, Edward (1)	1950-1951
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 11, f. 141-144 M 1953-1954, 1957-1963 b. 11, f. 145 Maloney, Francis (2) 1940-1941 b. 11, f. 146 Medina, Charles (3) 1950-1952 b. 11, f. 147 Moore, James W. (30) 1941-1950 b. 11, f. 148-149 Mc 1939-1956 b. 11, f. 150 McDougal, Myres (7) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1940-1954 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 10, f. 136	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1945-1962
b. 11, f. 145 Maloney, Francis (2) 1940-1941 b. 11, f. 146 Medina, Charles (3) 1950-1952 b. 11, f. 147 Moore, James W. (30) 1941-1950 b. 11, f. 148-149 Mc 1939-1956 b. 11, f. 150 McDougal, Myres (7) 1940-1952 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1955-1963 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 10, f. 137-140	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1939-1952
b. 11, f. 146 Medina, Charles (3) 1950-1952 b. 11, f. 147 Moore, James W. (30) 1941-1950 b. 11, f. 148-149 Mc 1939-1956 b. 11, f. 150 McDougal, Myres (7) 1940-1952 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1955-1963 b. 12, f. 158 Northrop, Filmer 1940-1954 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 11, f. 141-144	M	
b. 11, f. 147 Moore, James W. (30) 1941-1950 b. 11, f. 148-149 Mc 1939-1956 b. 11, f. 150 McDougal, Myres (7) 1940-1952 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1939-1954 b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1955-1963 b. 12, f. 158 Northrop, Filmer 1940-1954 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 11, f. 145	Maloney, Francis (2)	1940-1941
b. 11, f. 148-149 Mc 1939-1956 b. 11, f. 150 McDougal, Myres (7) 1940-1952 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1939-1954 b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1955-1963 b. 12, f. 158 Northrop, Filmer 1940-1954 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 11, f. 146	Medina, Charles (3)	1950-1952
b. 11, f. 150 McDougal, Myres (7) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1955-1963 b. 12, f. 158 Northrop, Filmer 1940-1954 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 11, f. 147	Moore, James W. (30)	1941-1950
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 11, f. 151-153 N 1939-1954 b. 12, f. 154-157 N 1955-1963 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 11, f. 148-149	Mc	1939-1956
b. 12, f. 154-157N1955-1963b. 12, f. 158Northrop, Filmer1940-1954b. 12, f. 159-164O1939-1963b. 12, f. 165-166Phi Beta Kappa Association1961	b. 11, f. 150	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1940-1952
b. 12, f. 158 Northrop, Filmer 1940-1954 b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 11, f. 151-153	N	1939-1954
b. 12, f. 159-164 O 1939-1963 b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 12, f. 154-157	N	1955-1963
b. 12, f. 165-166 Phi Beta Kappa Association 1961	b. 12, f. 158	Northrop, Filmer	1940-1954
	b. 12, f. 159-164	0	1939-1963
b. 13, f. 167-172 P 1939-1963	b. 12, f. 165-166	Phi Beta Kappa Association	1961
	b. 13, f. 167-172	Р	1939-1963

b. 13, f. 173	Pepper, George (4)	1940-1961
b. 13, f. 174	Pierson, George (3)	1944
b. 13, f. 175	Powell, Thomas	1947
b. 13, f. 176	Q	1946-1954
b. 13, f. 177-180	R	1939-1959
b. 14, f. 181-182	R	1960-1963
b. 14, f. 183	Rodell, Fred (12)	1941-1950
b. 14, f. 184	Rostow, Eugene (11)	1946-1962
b. 14, f. 185	Roosevelt Presidential Library Executive Committee	1938-1941
b. 14, f. 186-190	S	1939-1959
b. 15, f. 191-192	S	1960-1963
b. 15, f. 193	Seymour, Charles (4)	1940-1962
b. 15, f. 194	Shafroth, Will (Country Club) (9)	1960-1963
b. 15, f. 195	Shulman, Harry (3)	1941-1954
b. 15, f. 196	Smith, Reginald (1)	1947
L 45 C 407	Cabalaff Ciman	1954
b. 15 , f. 197	Sobeloff, Simon	1754
b. 15, f. 197 b. 15, f. 198	Stewart, Potter (5)	1958-1961
b. 15 , f. 198	Stewart, Potter (5)	1958-1961
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5)	1958-1961 1939-1943
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199 b. 15, f. 200	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5) Sturges, Wesley (1)	1958-1961 1939-1943 1944-1963
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199 b. 15, f. 200 b. 15, f. 201	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5) Sturges, Wesley (1) Swaine, Robert (2)	1958-1961 1939-1943 1944-1963 1948
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199 b. 15, f. 200 b. 15, f. 201 b. 15, f. 202-205	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5) Sturges, Wesley (1) Swaine, Robert (2) T	1958-1961 1939-1943 1944-1963 1948 1939-1963
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199 b. 15, f. 200 b. 15, f. 201 b. 15, f. 202-205 b. 16, f. 206-212	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5) Sturges, Wesley (1) Swaine, Robert (2) T	1958-1961 1939-1943 1944-1963 1948 1939-1963 1939-1961
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199 b. 15, f. 200 b. 15, f. 201 b. 15, f. 202-205 b. 16, f. 206-212 b. 17, f. 213	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5) Sturges, Wesley (1) Swaine, Robert (2) T U	1958-1961 1939-1943 1944-1963 1948 1939-1963 1939-1961 1962-1963
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199 b. 15, f. 200 b. 15, f. 201 b. 15, f. 202-205 b. 16, f. 206-212 b. 17, f. 213 b. 17, f. 214-219	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5) Sturges, Wesley (1) Swaine, Robert (2) T U V	1958-1961 1939-1943 1944-1963 1948 1939-1963 1939-1961 1962-1963 1939-1963
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199 b. 15, f. 200 b. 15, f. 201 b. 15, f. 202-205 b. 16, f. 206-212 b. 17, f. 213 b. 17, f. 214-219 b. 17, f. 220-223	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5) Sturges, Wesley (1) Swaine, Robert (2) T U V W	1958-1961 1939-1943 1944-1963 1948 1939-1963 1939-1961 1962-1963 1939-1963 1936, 1939-1959
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199 b. 15, f. 200 b. 15, f. 201 b. 15, f. 202-205 b. 16, f. 206-212 b. 17, f. 213 b. 17, f. 214-219 b. 17, f. 220-223 b. 18, f. 224-225	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5) Sturges, Wesley (1) Swaine, Robert (2) T U V W W	1958-1961 1939-1943 1944-1963 1948 1939-1963 1939-1961 1962-1963 1939-1963 1936, 1939-1959 1960-1963
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199 b. 15, f. 200 b. 15, f. 201 b. 15, f. 202-205 b. 16, f. 206-212 b. 17, f. 213 b. 17, f. 214-219 b. 17, f. 220-223 b. 18, f. 224-225 b. 18, f. 226	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5) Sturges, Wesley (1) Swaine, Robert (2) T U W W W Warren, Earl	1958-1961 1939-1943 1944-1963 1948 1939-1963 1939-1961 1962-1963 1939-1963 1936, 1939-1959 1960-1963 1959
b. 15, f. 198 b. 15, f. 199 b. 15, f. 200 b. 15, f. 201 b. 15, f. 202-205 b. 16, f. 206-212 b. 17, f. 213 b. 17, f. 214-219 b. 17, f. 220-223 b. 18, f. 224-225 b. 18, f. 226 b. 18, f. 227	Stewart, Potter (5) Stone, Harlan (5) Sturges, Wesley (1) Swaine, Robert (2) T U V W W Warren, Earl Wilder, Thornton (1)	1958-1961 1939-1943 1944-1963 1948 1939-1963 1939-1961 1962-1963 1939-1963 1936, 1939-1959 1960-1963 1959 1957

b. 18, f. 231-235	West Publishing Co.	1939-1952
b. 19, f. 236-237	West Publishing Co.	1953-1963
b. 19, f. 238-242	XYZ	1939-1963
b. 19, f. 243	Reprints (Recipients of)	
b. 19, f. 244	Yale Law School Curriculum Committee: memoes to	1932, undated
5. 17, 1. 2-1-1		1702, 41144004
b. 19, f. 245	Yale Law School - History	1702) anadeca
		1961-1963
b. 19, f. 245	Yale Law School - History	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Series II: United States Court of Appeals for the Second District, 1939-1963

23' (55 boxes)

The materials in Series II are organized in eight sections:

Docket books

Case files

Motion files

Correspondence with Court of Appeals judges

General court business correspondence

Circuit Council

Judicial Conference

Law Clerks

Docket I	Books
----------	-------

b. 22, f. 5-8 1942-1946 1942-1946 b. 23, f. 9-12 1946-1951 1946-1951 b. 24, f. 13-15 1951-1954 1951-1954 b. 25, f. 16-19 1954-1958 1954-1958 b. 26, f. 20-23 1958-1962 1958-1962 b. 27, f. 24-25 1962-1963 1962-1963 b. 28, f. 26 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 1 Vol. 21949 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 28 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 3 Vol. 21949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 4 b. 28, f. 30 Vol. 21949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 1 Vol. 21949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 21949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 3 Vol. 21949 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 31954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 Vol. 31954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 31954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 Vol. 31954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 41956 Aug - 1963	b. 21, f. 1-4	1938-1942	1938-1942
b. 24, f. 13-15 1951-1954 1951-1954 1951-1954 1951-1954 1951-1954 1951-1954 1951-1958 1952-1958 1952-1962 1958-1962 1958-1962 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1963 1962-1969	b. 22, f. 5-8	1942-1946	1942-1946
b. 25, f. 16-19 1954-1958 1954-1958 b. 26, f. 20-23 1958-1962 1958-1962 b. 27, f. 24-25 1962-1963 1962-1963 b. 28, f. 26 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 27 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 28 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 29 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 4 b. 28, f. 30 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 31 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2	b. 23, f. 9-12	1946-1951	1946-1951
b. 26, f. 20-23 1958-1962 b. 27, f. 24-25 1962-1963 1962-1963 b. 28, f. 26 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 27 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 28 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 29 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 4 b. 28, f. 30 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 31 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2	b. 24, f. 13-15	1951-1954	1951-1954
b. 27, f. 24-25 1962-1963 1962-1963 b. 28, f. 26 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 27 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 28 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 29 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 4 b. 28, f. 30 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 31 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2	b. 25, f. 16-19	1954-1958	1954-1958
b. 28, f. 26 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 27 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 28 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 29 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 4 b. 28, f. 30 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 31 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2	b. 26, f. 20-23	1958-1962	1958-1962
b. 28, f. 27 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 28 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 29 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 4 b. 28, f. 30 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 31 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3	b. 27, f. 24-25	1962-1963	1962-1963
b. 28, f. 28 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 29 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 4 b. 28, f. 30 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 31 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3	b. 28, f. 26	Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 1	
b. 28, f. 29 Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 4 b. 28, f. 30 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 31 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3	b. 28, f. 27	Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 2	
b. 28, f. 30 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 31 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3	b. 28, f. 28	Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 3	
b. 28, f. 31 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3	b. 28, f. 29	Vol. 11939 Mar 20-1949 Jun 30 Part 4	
b. 28, f. 32 Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 3 b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3	b. 28, f. 30	Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 1	
b. 28, f. 33 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1 b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3	b. 28, f. 31	Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 2	
b. 28, f. 34 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2 b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3	b. 28, f. 32	Vol. 2 1949 Oct 1-1954 Jun 30 Part 3	
b. 28, f. 35 Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3	b. 28, f. 33	Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 1	
	b. 28, f. 34	Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 2	
b. 28, f. 36 Vol. 4 1956 Aug - 1963	b. 28, f. 35	Vol. 3 1954 Oct 1-1956 Jun 30 Part 3	
	b. 28, f. 36	Vol. 4 1956 Aug - 1963	

Case Files

b. 29 , f. 37	1938-1939 A-E
b. 29, f. 38	1938-1939 F-J
b. 29, f. 39	1938-1939 K-N
b. 29, f. 40	1938-1939 O-T
b. 29, f. 41	1938-1939 U-Z
b. 29, f. 42	1939-1940 A-E
b. 29, f. 43	1939-1940 F-L
b. 29, f. 44	1939-1940 M-S
b. 29, f. 45	1939-1940 T-Z
b. 29, f. 46	1939-1940 T-Z
b. 30, f. 47	1940-1941 A-F
b. 30, f. 48	1940-1941 G-L
b. 30, f. 49	1940-1941 M-R
b. 30, f. 50	1940-1941 S-U
b. 30, f. 51	1940-1941 V-Z
b. 30, f. 52	1941-1942 A-E
b. 30, f. 53	1941-1942 F-K
b. 31, f. 54	1941-1942 L-Q
b. 31, f. 55	1941-1942 R-U
b. 31, f. 56	1941-1942 V-Z
b. 31, f. 57	1942-1943 A-G
b. 31, f. 58	1942-1943 H-M
b. 31, f. 59	1942-1943 N-T
b. 31, f. 60	1942-1943 U-Z
b. 31 , f. 61	1942-1943 U-Z
b. 31, f. 62	1943-1944 A-E
b. 32, f. 63	1943-1944 F-J
b. 32, f. 64	1943-1944 K-N
b. 32, f. 65	1943-1944 O-T
b. 32, f. 66	1943-1944 U-Z

b. 32, f. 67	1943-1944 U-Z
b. 32, f. 68	1944-1945 A-F
b. 32, f. 69	1944-1945 A-F
b. 32, f. 70	1944-1945 G-M
b. 33, f. 71	1944-1945 N-S
b. 33, f. 72	1944-1945 T-U
b. 33, f. 73	1944-1945 T-U
b. 33, f. 74	1944-1945 V-Z
b. 33, f. 75	1945-1946 A-E
b. 33, f. 76	1945-1946 F-L
b. 33, f. 77	1945-1946 M-R
b. 34, f. 78	1945-1946 S-U
b. 34, f. 79	1945-1946 V-Z
b. 34, f. 80	1946-1947 A-D
b. 34, f. 81	1946-1947 E-L
b. 34, f. 82	1946-1947 M-Q
b. 34, f. 83	1946-1947 R-T
b. 34, f. 84	1946-1947 U-Z
b. 34, f. 85	1947-1948 A-D
b. 35, f. 86	1947-1948 E-K
b. 35, f. 87	1947-1948 L-R
b. 35, f. 88	1947-1948 S-T
b. 35, f. 89	1947-1948 U-Z
b. 35, f. 90	1947-1948 U-Z
b. 35, f. 91	1948-1949 A-F
b. 35, f. 92	1948-1949 G-M
b. 35, f. 93	1948-1949 N-S
b. 35, f. 94	1948-1949 T-Z
b. 35, f. 95	1948-1949 T-Z
b. 36, f. 96	1949-1950 A-F

b. 36, f. 97	1949-1950 G-M
b. 36, f. 98	1949-1950 N-S
b. 36, f. 99	1949-1950 T-Z
b. 36, f. 100	1950-1951 A-F
b. 36, f. 101	1950-1951 G-M
b. 36, f. 102	1950-1951 N-R
b. 36, f. 103	1950-1951 S-U
b. 36, f. 104	1950-1951 V-Z
b. 36, f. 105	1951-1952 A-E
b. 36, f. 106	1951-1952 F-L
b. 37, f. 107	1951-1952 Mc-R
b. 37, f. 108	1951-1952 S-U (empty)
b. 37, f. 109	1951-1952 W-Z
b. 37, f. 110	1952-1953 A-E
b. 37, f. 111	1952-1953 F-K
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 37, f. 112	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to
b. 37, f. 112 b. 37, f. 113	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q
b. 37, f. 113	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q 1952-1953 R-T
b. 37, f. 113 b. 37, f. 114	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q 1952-1953 R-T 1952-1953 U-Z
b. 37, f. 113 b. 37, f. 114 b. 37, f. 115	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q 1952-1953 R-T 1952-1953 U-Z 1953-1954 A-E
b. 37, f. 113 b. 37, f. 114 b. 37, f. 115 b. 37, f. 116	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q 1952-1953 R-T 1952-1953 U-Z 1953-1954 A-E
b. 37, f. 113 b. 37, f. 114 b. 37, f. 115 b. 37, f. 116 b. 37, f. 117	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q 1952-1953 R-T 1952-1953 U-Z 1953-1954 A-E 1953-1954 M-R
b. 37, f. 113 b. 37, f. 114 b. 37, f. 115 b. 37, f. 116 b. 37, f. 117 b. 37, f. 118	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q 1952-1953 R-T 1952-1953 U-Z 1953-1954 A-E 1953-1954 F-L 1953-1954 S-U (empty)
b. 37, f. 113 b. 37, f. 114 b. 37, f. 115 b. 37, f. 116 b. 37, f. 117 b. 37, f. 118 b. 38, f. 119	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q 1952-1953 R-T 1952-1953 U-Z 1953-1954 A-E 1953-1954 F-L 1953-1954 S-U (empty) 1953-1954 V-Z
b. 37, f. 113 b. 37, f. 114 b. 37, f. 115 b. 37, f. 116 b. 37, f. 117 b. 37, f. 118 b. 38, f. 119 b. 38, f. 120	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q 1952-1953 R-T 1952-1953 U-Z 1953-1954 A-E 1953-1954 F-L 1953-1954 S-U (empty) 1953-1954 V-Z 1954-1955 A-E
b. 37, f. 113 b. 37, f. 114 b. 37, f. 115 b. 37, f. 116 b. 37, f. 117 b. 37, f. 118 b. 38, f. 119 b. 38, f. 120 b. 38, f. 121	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q 1952-1953 R-T 1952-1953 U-Z 1953-1954 A-E 1953-1954 F-L 1953-1954 S-U (empty) 1953-1955 A-E 1954-1955 F-L
b. 37, f. 113 b. 37, f. 114 b. 37, f. 115 b. 37, f. 116 b. 37, f. 117 b. 37, f. 118 b. 38, f. 119 b. 38, f. 120 b. 38, f. 121 b. 38, f. 122	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1952-1953 L-Q 1952-1953 R-T 1952-1953 U-Z 1953-1954 A-E 1953-1954 F-L 1953-1954 S-U (empty) 1953-1955 A-E 1954-1955 F-L 1954-1955 Q-T

b. 38, f. 125	1955-1956 F-L
b. 38, f. 126	1955-1956 Mc-R
b. 38, f. 127	1955-1956 S-T
b. 39, f. 128-129	1955-1956 U-U.S. v. Nunan
b. 39, f. 130	1955-1956 U.S. v. Nunan-Z
b. 39, f. 131	1956-1957 A-E
b. 39, f. 132	1956-1957 F-K (empty)
b. 39, f. 133	1956-1957 L-O
b. 39, f. 134	1956-1957 P-T
b. 39, f. 135-136	1956-1957 U-U.S. v. G
b. 40, f. 137	1956-1957 U.S. v. G-U.S. v. Q
b. 40, f. 138-139	1956-1957 U.S. v. R-U.S. v. W
b. 40, f. 140	1956-1957 U.S. ex rel-end of U
b. 40, f. 141	1956-1957 V-Z
b. 40, f. 142	1957-1958 A-B
b. 40, f. 143	1957-1958 A-B
b. 41, f. 144	1957-1958 C-K (empty)
b. 41, f. 145	1957-1958 L-Q
b. 41, f. 146	1957-1958 R-T
b. 41, f. 147-148	1957-1958 U-U.S. v. K
b. 41, f. 149	1957-1958 U.S. v. L
b. 41 , f. 150	1957-1958 U.S. v. L-end of U
b. 41 , f. 151	1957-1958 V-Z
b. 41, f. 152-153	1958-1959 A-B
b. 42, f. 154	1958-1959 C-K (empty)
b. 42 , f. 155	1958-1959 L-Q
b. 42, f. 156-157	1958-1959 R-S
b. 42, f. 158	1958-1959 T-U
b. 42, f. 159	1958-1959 V-Z
b. 42, f. 160	1959-1960 A-K

b. 42, f. 161-162	1959-1960 L-P	
b. 42, f. 163	1959-1960 Q-T	
b. 43, f. 164	1959-1960 T-U.S. v. Gori	
b. 43, f. 165	1959-1960 U.S. v. Gori-U.S. v. Llamas	
b. 43, f. 166	1959-1960 U.S. v. Magyar-U.S. ex rel v. We Shung	
b. 43, f. 167	1959-1960 U.S. ex rel v. Williams-Z	
b. 43, f. 168	1960-1961	1960-1961
b. 43, f. 169	1961-1962	1961-1962
b. 43 , f. 170	1962-1963	1962-1963
b. 44, f. 171	Pre-conference memoranda, 1939-1939 - 1953-1954	
b. 44, f. 172-174	Memos	1962-1963
b. 44, f. 175-179	A	1952-1956, 1960-1963
b. 45, f. 180-187	В	1942-1956, 1960-1962
b. 46, f. 188	В	1962-1963
b. 46, f. 189-194	С	1938-1943, 1956-1962
b. 46 , f. 195	D	1954-1956
b. 47, f. 196-198	D	1954-1963
b. 47, f. 199-201	E	1948-1962
b. 47, f. 202-204	F	1938-1956
b. 48, f. 205-207	F	1956-1962
b. 48, f. 208	Fitzgerald v. U.S. Lines Co., 1961-1962	
b. 48, f. 209	F	1962-1963
b. 48, f. 210	Farrand Optical Co. v. U.S., Oct 1962 term	
b. 48, f. 211	Farmer v. Arabian American Oil Co., Oct 1962 term	
b. 48, f. 212-213	G	1945-1953
b. 49, f. 214-217	G	1956-1963
b. 49, f. 218-219	Н	1956-1963
b. 49, f. 220	I	1956-1962
b. 50, f. 221	J	1956-1962

b. 50, f. 222-225	K	1938-1963
b. 50, f. 226	L	1960-1963
b. 50, f. 227	Мс	1960-1963
b. 50, f. 228-229	М	1938-1943
b. 51 , f. 230-235	M	1943-1956, 1960-1963
b. 51, f. 236-237	N	1938-1943
b. 52, f. 238-244	N	1943-1956, 1960-1963
b. 53, f. 245-246	P	1956-1961
b. 53, f. 247	Pugach v. Dollinger, 1960	
b. 53, f. 248	P	1961-1963
b. 53, f. 249	Pearson v. N.E. Airlines Inc., 1962	
b. 53, f. 250-251	R	1956-1963
b. 53, f. 252-253	S A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1938-1942
b. 54, f. 254-261	S	1942-1654, 1959-1963
b. 55 , f. 262	S.E.C. v. Capital Gains Research Bureau, Inc., 1962 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 55, f. 263-265	Т	1938-1956
b. 55, f. 266-269		4050 4050
	U	1950-1952, 1954-1955
b. 56, f. 270-272	U	
		1954-1955
b. 56 , f. 270-272	U	1954-1955
b. 56, f. 270-272 b. 56, f. 273	U U.S. v. Bufalino, 1960	1954-1955
b. 56, f. 270-272 b. 56, f. 273 b. 56, f. 274	U U.S. v. Bufalino, 1960 U.S. v. Santore, 1960	1954-1955 1958-1959
b. 56, f. 270-272 b. 56, f. 273 b. 56, f. 274 b. 56, f. 275-277	U U.S. v. Bufalino, 1960 U.S. v. Santore, 1960 U	1954-1955 1958-1959
b. 56, f. 270-272 b. 56, f. 273 b. 56, f. 274 b. 56, f. 275-277 b. 57, f. 278	U U.S. v. Bufalino, 1960 U.S. v. Santore, 1960 U U.S. ex rel Reid v. Richmond, 1961	1954-1955 1958-1959 1960-1961

Motion Files

Motion Files (continued)

b. 58, f. 286-287	1938-1939 - 1944-1945	1938-1939 - 1944-1945
b. 58, f. 288-292	1945-1955	1945-1955
b. 59, f. 293	1952-1955	1952-1955
b. 59, f. 294	Motion Calendars	1952-1955
b. 59, f. 295-299	1955-1958	1955-1958
b. 60, f. 300-301	1958-1959, A-U	
b. 60, f. 302-303	1958-1959, U-Z	
b. 60, f. 304-307	1959-1960	1959-1960
b. 61, f. 308-314	1960-1962	1960-1962
b. 61, f. 315	In re Chopak	1961-1962
b. 62, f. 316-318	1962-1964	1962-1964
b. 62, f. 319	Homeless (Misc.)	
C	Correspondence with Court of Appeals Judges	
b. 63, f. 320	Chase, Harrie B.	
b. 63, f. 321-324	Frank, Jerome N.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	,
b. 63, f. 325	Friendly, Henry J.	
b. 63, f. 326	Hand, Augustus N.	
b. 63, f. 327-329	Hand, Learned	1939-1951, 1953-1963
b. 64, f. 330	Hand, Learned Memorial Book	
b. 64, f. 331	Harlan, John M.	
b. 64, f. 332	Hays, Paul R.	
b. 64, f. 333	Hincks, Carroll C.	
b. 64, f. 334	Kaufman, Irving R.	
b. 64, f. 335-340	Lumbard, J. Edward	1955-1962
b. 65, f. 341-343	Lumbard, J. Edward	1963
b. 65, f. 344	Marshall, Thurgood	
b. 65, f. 344 b. 65, f. 345	·	

Correspondence with Court of Appeals Judges (continued)

b. 65, f. 346	Moore, Leonard P.	
b. 65, f. 347	Smith, J. Joseph	
b. 65, f. 348	Swan, Thomas W.	
b. 65, f. 349	Waterman, Sterry R.	
Gen	eral Court Business Correspondence	
b. 66, f. 350-355	1939-1948	1939-1948
b. 67, f. 356-361	1948-1954	1948-1954
b. 68, f. 362	1953-1954	1953-1954
b. 68, f. 363	1954-1955 (August-November 1954)	1954-1955 (August- November 1954)
b. 68, f. 364	1954–1955 (November 1954–January 1955)	1954–1955 (November 1954–January 1955)
b. 68, f. 365-366	1954–1955 (February 1955)	1954–1955 (February 1955)
b. 68, f. 367	1954–1955 (March 1955)	1954–1955 (March 1955)
b. 69, f. 368-369	1954-1955 (April-June 1955)	1954-1955 (April-June 1955)
b. 69, f. 370	1954-1955 (July-September 1955)	1954-1955 (July- September 1955)
b. 69, f. 371	1955-1956 (October 1955-January 1956)	1955–1956 (October 1955– January 1956)
b. 69, f. 372-373	1955–1956 (February–May 1956)	1955–1956 (February–May 1956)
b. 69, f. 374	1955-1956 (June-September 1956)	1955-1956 (June- September 1956)
b. 69, f. 375	1956–1957 (October 1956–February 1957)	1956–1957 (October 1956– February 1957)
b. 70 , f. 376	1956–1957 (October 1956–February 1957)	1956–1957 (October 1956– February 1957)

General Court Business Correspondence (continued)

b. 70, f. 377	1956-1957 (March-September 1957)	1956-1957 (March- September 1957)
b. 70, f. 378-379	1957-1958 (October 1957-March 1958)	1957–1958 (October 1957– March 1958)
b. 70, f. 380	1957–1958 (April–July 1958)	1957–1958 (April–July 1958)
b. 70, f. 381	1957-1958 (August-September 1958)	1957-1958 (August- September 1958)
b. 70, f. 382	1957-1958 (August-September 1958)	1957-1958 (August- September 1958)
b. 71, f. 383	1958–1959 (October 1958–January 1959)	1958–1959 (October 1958– January 1959)
b. 71, f. 384	1958–1959 (February 1959–June 1959)	1958–1959 (February 1959– June 1959)
b. 71, f. 385	1958–1959 (July 1959–October 1959)	1958-1959 (July 1959-October 1959)
b. 71, f. 386	1959-1960 (October 1959-August 1960)	1959-1960 (October 1959- August 1960)
b. 71, f. 387-388	1960-1963	1960-1963
C	Circuit Council	
b. 72, f. 389-394	1954-1963	1954-1963
Ju	udicial Conference	
b. 73, f. 395	Programs	1955-1963
b. 73, f. 396-399	1960-1963	1960-1963
L	aw Clerks	
b. 74 , f. 400	Ayer, Douglas R. Index	(1962-1963)
b. 74, f. 401	Braden, George D.	(1941-1942)
b. 74, f. 402	Cudahy, Richard D.	(1955-1956)
b. 74, f. 403	Cutler, Lloyd N.	(1939-1940)
b. 74, f. 404	Donworth, Robert B. Jr.	(1950-1951)

Law Clerks (continued)

b. 74 , f. 405	Gallen, Alvin	(1946-1947)
b. 74 , f. 406	Haber, David	(1944-1945)
b. 74 , f. 407	Harris, Robert J.	(1950-1957)
b. 74, f. 408	Heyman, Ira Michael	(1957-1958)
b. 74, f. 409	Horan, Elizabeth R.	(1939)
b. 74 , f. 410	Jennings, William M.	(1943-1944)
b. 74 , f. 411	Kerins, Paul	(1947-1948)
b. 74 , f. 412	Lee, William O'Donnell	(1942-1943)
b. 74 , f. 413	Nassau, Michael J.	(1960-1961)
b. 74 , f. 414	Peters, Mrs. Ellen	(1954-1955)
b. 74 , f. 415	Price, Karl R.	(1940-1941)
b. 74 , f. 416	Randolph, Francis Jr.	(1953-1954)
b. 74 , f. 417	Reasoner, Harry M.	(1963-1964)
b. 74 , f. 418	Rogers, William O.	(1951-1952)
b. 74 , f. 419	Ryan, Winifred R.	(1945-1946)
b. 74 , f. 420	Sheehan, Lawrence J.	(1959-1960)
b. 75 , f. 421	Stern, Lewis A.	(1958-1959)
b. 75 , f. 422	Trubek, David M.	(1961-1962)
b. 75, f. 423	Weiss, George A.	(1952-1953)
b. 75 , f. 424	Wright, Charles Allen	(1949-1950)
b. 75 , f. 425	Yarmolinsky, Adam	(1948-1949)

Series III: Research files, 1929-1963

7' (18 boxes)

The materials in Series III are arranged in twelve sections:

Law administration, 1929-1933

Social trends, 1930-1933

Automobile accidents, 1929-1933

Connecticut Commission on the Reorganization of State Departments, 1935-1936

Connecticut Legislative Commission on Jails, 1931-1935

American Bar Association, Coordination Committee, 1934-1935

American Bar Association, Committee on Co-operation with the Bench and Bar, 1934-1936

Puerto Rican courts, 1949-1963

Connecticut Commission on State Government Reorganization, 1949-1951

Institute of Judicial Administration, 1953-1963

Miscellaneous topics

National Commission on Law Observance and Enforcement, Law Administration
Study: Correspondence & memoranda

b. 76 , f. 1-6	1929-1932	1929-1932
b. 77, f. 7-8	1932 English	1932
b. 77, f. 9	Civil Report 1933	
b. 77, f. 10	Criminal Report 1933	
b. 77, f. 11-12	Federal Court Study 1934	
b. 77, f. 13	1933-1934	1933-1934
	Social Trends: Correspondence and memoranda	
b. 78 , f. 14-18	1930-1933	1930-1933
	Automobile Accidents: Correspondence and memoranda	
b. 79 , f. 19 -24	1929-1933	1929-1933
	Connecticut State Executive Departments Reorganization: correspondence and memoranda	
b. 80, f. 25-27A	1935-1936	1935-1936
	Connecticut Legislative Commission on Jails: correspondence and memoranda	
b. 80, f. 27B-27C	1931-1938	1931-1938

	American Bar Association, Coordination Committee: correspondence and memoranda	
b. 81, f. 28-30	1934-1935	1934-1935
	American Bar Association, Committee on Cooperation with the Bench and Bar: correspondence and memoranda	
b. 82, f. 31-33	1935-1936	1935-1936
b. 83, f. 34-36	1934-1935	1934-1935
b. 84, f. 37-38	1936 English	1936
	Puerto Rican Courts: correspondence and memoranda	
b. 85, f. 39-43	1949-1963	1949-1963
	Commission on Connecticut State Government Reorganization, Connecticut Courts: correspondence and memoranda	
b. 86, f. 44-47	1949-1951	1949-1951
b. 86, f. 48	Reports	
b. 87, f. 49	Reports	
b. 87, f. 50	Final Report	
b. 87, f. 51-52	Miscellaneous	
	Institute of Judicial Administration: correspondence and memoranda	
b. 87, f. 53-54	1953-1954	1953-1954
b. 88, f. 55-59	1955-1962	1955-1962
b. 89, f. 60-62	1963 English	1963
	Miscellaneous Topics	
b. 90, f. 63-65	Judicial Council	1927-1930
b. 90, f. 66-67	Business of the Federal Courts	1934-1935
b. 91, f. 68-71	Restatement of the Law of Property	1924-1929
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 91, f. 72-73	Supreme Court, Judicial Administration	1938-1949
b. 91, f. 74	Roosevelt's Court Plan Statements, comments	1937
b. 92, f. 75	Roosevelt's Court Plan Statements, comments	1937
b. 92, f. 76	The Higher Learning	1936-1937

Miscellaneous Topics (continued)

b. 92 , f. 77	Proposed Brief: Nebbia v. New York	1933-1934
b. 92, f. 78	Constitutional Law	1937
b. 92, f. 79-80	Procedure: notes	1939
b. 92, f. 81	Manual on Federal Pleading	1936
b. 92, f. 82	Judicial Review of Administration	undated
b. 93, f. 83-84	West Publishing Co. Code Pleading, 3rd edition	1956-1963
b. 93, f. 85	Socialist Party Platforms and Leaflets	1919-1920s
b. 93, f. 86	Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws, Committee on Corpus and Law Uniform Income Apportionment Act	1927-1933
b. 93, f. 87	Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws Committee on Corpus and Law Uniform Income Apportionment Act	1927-1933
b. 93, f. 88	Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws Committee on Corpus and Law Uniform Income Apportionment Act	1927-1933
b. 93, f. 89	MacIntosh vs. United States, Citizenship case	1930

Series IV: United States Supreme Court Advisory Committee on Rules for Civil Procedure

Series IV: United States Supreme Court Advisory Committee on Rules for Civil Procedure, 1935-1956

16' (38 boxes)

The materials in Series IV are arranged in three chronological sections:

1935-1939

1943-1950

1952-1956

1935-1939

${\bf AdvisoryCommitteeonRulesforCivilProcedure:proceedings}$	
1035 November 1/1-17	

b. 94, f. 1-4	1935 November 14-17 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1935 November 14-17
b. 94, f. 5	1935 Nov 18, Vol 6 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 94, f. 6	1935 Nov 19, Vol 7 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 95, f. 7	1935 Nov 20, Vol 8 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 95, f. 8	1936 Feb 20, Vol 1 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 95, f. 9	1936 Feb 21, Vol 2 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 95, f. 10	1936 Feb 22, Vol 3 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 95, f. 11	1936 Feb 23, Vol 4 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	

1935-1939 > Advisory Committee on Rules for Civil Procedure: proceedings (continued)

b. 96, f. 12	1936 Feb 24, Vol 5	
5. 76, 1 <u>2</u>	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 96 , f. 13	1936 Feb 25, Vol 6	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 96, f. 14	1936 August 28-September 2	1936 August 28-
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	September 2
b. 96, f. 15	1936 October 22-27	1936 October
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	22-27
b. 96, f. 16	1937 February 1-4	1937 February 1-4
A	Advisory Committee on Rules for Civil Procedure: preparatory papers	
b. 97, f. 17	Vol I, Tentative Draft I, 1935 Oct 15, 16, 25	
b. 98, f. 18	Vol II, Tentative Draft II, 1935 Dec-1936 Jan 15	
b. 98, f. 19	Vol III, Tentative Draft III, 1936 Mar	
b. 99, f. 20	Vol IV, Preliminary Draft I, 1936 Apr	
b. 99, f. 21	Vol V, Preliminary Draft II, 1936 Oct (photostat)	
b. 99, f. 22	Vol VI, Preliminary Draft II, 1936 Oct 22 (mimeographed)	
b. 100, f. 23	Vol VII, Preliminary Draft III, 1936 Dec-1937 Jan	
b. 100, f. 24	Vol VIII, Preliminary Draft, 1937 Feb	
b. 100, f. 25	Vol IX, Report, 1937 Apr 30	
b. 101, f. 26	Vol X, Rules, 1937 Nov	
b. 101, f. 27	Vol XI, Rules (final changes)	
b. 101, f. 28	Vol XII, Forms, 1936	
b. 101, f. 29	Vol XIII, Suggestions A-G, 1936 Jun-Dec	
b. 102, f. 30	Vol XIV, Suggestions H-Z, 1936 Jun-Dec	
b. 102, f. 31	Vol XV, Suggestions, 1937 Apr-Oct	
b. 103, f. 32	Vol XVI, Abstracts, 1935 Oct-1937 Jan	
b. 103, f. 33	Vol XVII, Abstracts, Report, 1937 Apr	

1935-1939 > Advisory Committee on Rules for Civil Procedure: preparatory pap [...] (continued)

	Patent Law, Abstracts	
b. 104, f. 34	Vol XVIII, American Bar Association Papers	
b. 104, f. 35	Vol XIX, Transcripts of Meetings closed correspondence	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 105, f. 36	Vol XX, Published Reports and Comments	
b. 105, f. 37	Vol XXI, Committee Correspondence on Tent. Draft II, 1935 Dec-1936 Mar	
,	Advisory Committee Correspondence	
b. 106, f. 38	Vol XXII, 1936 Mar-1937 Jan	
b. 107, f. 39	Vol XXIII, 1937 Feb-Dec	
b. 108, f. 40-43	1934 September-1935 October	1934
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	September-1935 October
b. 109, f. 44-49	1935 November-1936 January	1935
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	November-1936 January
b. 110, f. 50-55	1936 September-1937 April	1936 September-1937 April
b. 111, f. 56-60	1937 May-1938 March	1937 May-1938 March
b. 112, f. 61-64	1938 May-November	1938 May- November
b. 113, f. 65-68	1938 November-1939 September	1938 November-1939 September
b. 113, f. 69	Committee proceedings Dec 1939, memoranda	
b. 113, f. 70A	Correspondence and memoranda 1939-1942	
b. 113, f. 70B	Correspondence and memoranda	
1943-1	1950	
1	1943 May 17-20 Proceedings	
b. 114, f. 71	Vol 1	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	

1943-1950 > 1943 May 17-20 Proceedings (continued)

b. 114, f. 72	Vol 2
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 114, f. 73	Vol 3
D. 11 -1 , 1. 73	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at
	<u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 114, f. 74	Vol 4
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
194	3 Oct 25-28 Proceedings
b. 114, f. 75	Vol 1
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 114 , f. 76	Vol 2
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.
b. 115, f. 77	Vol 3
194	4 Apr 3-5 Proceedings
b. 115, f. 78	Vol 1
b. 115, f. 79	Vol 2
b. 115, f. 79 b. 115, f. 80	Vol 2 Vol 3
b. 115, f. 80	Vol 3
b. 115, f. 80 b. 115, f. 81 b. 115, f. 82	Vol 3 Vol 4
b. 115, f. 80 b. 115, f. 81 b. 115, f. 82	Vol 3 Vol 4 Vol 5
b. 115, f. 80 b. 115, f. 81 b. 115, f. 82	Vol 3 Vol 4 Vol 5 5 Jan-Feb Proceedings
b. 115, f. 80 b. 115, f. 81 b. 115, f. 82 194 b. 115, f. 83	Vol 3 Vol 4 Vol 5 5 Jan-Feb Proceedings Vol 1
b. 115, f. 80 b. 115, f. 81 b. 115, f. 82 194 b. 115, f. 83 b. 115, f. 84	Vol 3 Vol 4 Vol 5 5 Jan-Feb Proceedings Vol 1 Vol 2
b. 115, f. 80 b. 115, f. 81 b. 115, f. 82 194 b. 115, f. 83 b. 115, f. 84 b. 116, f. 85	Vol 3 Vol 4 Vol 5 5 Jan-Feb Proceedings Vol 1 Vol 2 Vol 3
b. 115, f. 80 b. 115, f. 81 b. 115, f. 82 194 b. 115, f. 83 b. 115, f. 84 b. 116, f. 85 b. 116, f. 86 b. 116, f. 87	Vol 3 Vol 4 Vol 5 5 Jan-Feb Proceedings Vol 1 Vol 2 Vol 3 Vol 4

1943-1950 > 1945 Apr-May Proceedings (continued)

b. 117, f. 89	Vol 2	
b. 117, f. 90	Vol 3	
b. 117, f. 91	Vol 4	
b. 117, f. 92	Vol 5 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 117, f. 93	Vol 6 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	1946 Mar 25-28 Proceedings	
b. 118, f. 94	Vol 1 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 118 , f. 95	Vol 2 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 118, f. 96	Vol 3 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 119, f. 97	vol 4 A copy of this material is available in digital form from	
	Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 119, f. 98		1948 February 2-4
b. 119, f. 98 b. 119, f. 99	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1948 February 2-4 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	•
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1948 February 2-4 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1950 April 6 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	2-4
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1948 February 2-4 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1950 April 6 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	2-4
b. 119, f. 99	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1948 February 2-4 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1950 April 6 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Tentative Draft I	2-4

1943-1950 (continued)

b. 120, f. 103	Proposed Amendments Jan 1949	
b. 120, f. 104	Proposed Amendments 1947, 1948	
b. 120, f. 105	Style Committee Draft 1946	
b. 120, f. 106	Proposed revision of Draft I 1945	
b. 121, f. 107	Preliminary Draft II May 1945	
b. 121, f. 108	Committee notes Apr 1945	
b. 121, f. 109	Correspondence, Preliminary Draft I May 1944	
b. 121, f. 110	Preliminary Draft III Feb 1944	
b. 121, f. 111	Preliminary Draft Apr 1944	
b. 122, f. 112	Preliminary Draft Apr 1944 (copy)	
b. 122, f. 113	Amendments, Committee notes Jun 1943	
	Correspondence	
b. 122, f. 114	1940-1942	1940-1942
b. 122, f. 115	Memorandum 1942-1944	
b. 122, f. 116	1943 English	1943
b. 123, f. 117	1943 English	1943
b. 123, f. 118	Memorandum 1943	
b. 123, f. 119	1944-1945	1944-1945
b. 123, f. 120	Summary of comments on Preliminary Draft II Jan 1946	
b. 123, f. 121	Reporter's supplemental Mar 1946	
b. 123, f. 122	Correspondence, memorandum 1945	
b. 124, f. 123	Memorandum 1946	
b. 124, f. 124	Correspondence 1946	
b. 124, f. 125	Correspondence 1947-1951	
b. 124, f. 126	Memorandum 1943-1948	
b. 124, f. 127	Suggested amendment reforms 1944	
b. 124, f. 128	Suggested amendment reforms 1942 (Calif.)	

1952-1956

1953 May 18-20 Proceedings

1952-1956 > 1953 May 18-20 Proceedings (continued)

b. 125, f. 129	Vol 1	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 125, f. 130	Vol 2	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 125, f. 131	Vol 3	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from	
	Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
19	54 Mar 24-26 Proceedings	
b. 126, f. 132	Vol 1	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from	
	Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 126, f. 133	Vol 2	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from	
	Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 127, f. 134	Vol 3	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
19	55 Mar 9-11 Proceedings	
b. 127, f. 135	Vol 1	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 127, f. 136	Vol 2	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 127, f. 137	Vol 3	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
Pa	pers and amendment drafts	
b. 128, f. 138	March 17 1950	March 17 1950
b. 128, f. 139	June 16 1952	June 16 1952

1952-1956 > Papers and amendment drafts (continued)

b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30	1953 b. 128, f. 142 May 11 1953 May 11 1953 b. 128, f. 143 May 14 1953 May 14 1953 b. 128, f. 144 June 4 1953 June 4 1953 b. 128, f. 145 August 24 1953 August 24 1953 b. 128, f. 146 September 8 1953 September 8 1953 b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 128, f. 150 October 1955 October 1955 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October 1955 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 11954 December 11954 b. 129, f. 163 December 11954 December 11954 b. 129, f. 163 December 11954 December 11954 b. 129, f. 163 December 11954 December 11954	b. 128, f. 140	November 28 1952	November 28 1952
b. 128, f. 143 May 14 1953 May 14 1953 b. 128, f. 144 June 4 1953 June 4 1953 b. 128, f. 145 August 24 1953 August 24 1953 b. 128, f. 146 September 8 1953 September 8 1953 b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 March-August 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 15 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 3	b. 128, f. 143 May 14 1953 May 14 1953 b. 128, f. 144 June 4 1953 June 4 1953 b. 128, f. 145 August 24 1953 August 24 1953 b. 128, f. 146 September 8 1953 September 8 1953 b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 January 1952 b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 129, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 <t< td=""><td>b. 128, f. 141</td><td>January-May 1953</td><td></td></t<>	b. 128, f. 141	January-May 1953	
b. 128, f. 144 June 4 1953 June 4 1953 b. 128, f. 145 August 24 1953 August 24 1953 b. 128, f. 146 September 8 1953 September 8 1953 b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 1953 English March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 <td>b. 128, f. 144 June 4 1953 June 4 1953 b. 128, f. 145 August 24 1953 August 24 1953 b. 128, f. 146 September 8 1953 September 8 1953 b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153 October 1955 October 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers In 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 164 Decemb</td> <td>b. 128, f. 142</td> <td>May 11 1953</td> <td>May 11 1953</td>	b. 128, f. 144 June 4 1953 June 4 1953 b. 128, f. 145 August 24 1953 August 24 1953 b. 128, f. 146 September 8 1953 September 8 1953 b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153 October 1955 October 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers In 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 164 Decemb	b. 128, f. 142	May 11 1953	May 11 1953
b. 128, f. 145 August 24 1953 August 24 1953 b. 128, f. 146 September 8 1953 September 8 1953 b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 1953 b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954	b. 128, f. 145 August 24 1953 August 24 1953 b. 128, f. 146 September 8 1953 September 8 1953 b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 1953 English March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955<	b. 128, f. 143	May 14 1953	May 14 1953
b. 128, f. 146 September 8 1953 September 8 1953 b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 1953 b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 11954 b. 129, f. 162 December 11954 December 11954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954	b. 128, f. 146 September 8 1953 September 8 1953 b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 129, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 144	June 4 1953	June 4 1953
b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 11954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954	b. 128, f. 147 November 1953 November 1953 b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 March 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 145	August 24 1953	August 24 1953
b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English 1953 b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30	b. 128, f. 148 March 1954 April-May 1954 b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 11954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 146	September 8 1953	
b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 11954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 December	b. 128, f. 149-150 April-May 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English 1953 c. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 11954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 147	November 1953	November 1953
b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 152 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30	b. 128, f. 151 December 1954 December 1954 b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 March 5 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 157 September 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 148	March 1954	March 1954
b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English 1953 English March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 11954 b. 129, f. 162 December 11954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30	b. 128, f. 152 March 5 1955 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 157 September 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 149-150	April-May 1954	April-May 1954
b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 11954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954	b. 128, f. 153-154 April-May 1955 b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 151	December 1954	December 1954
b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 1953 English March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 158 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 11954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 30	b. 128, f. 155 October 1955 October 1955 Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 152	March 5 1955	March 5 1955
Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954	Papers b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English 1953 b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 153-154	April-May 1955	April-May 1955
b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954	b. 128, f. 156 January 1952 b. 128, f. 157 1953 English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 155	October 1955	October 1955
b. 128, f. 157 1953 English March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 December 1954 November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 December 11954 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 December 30 1954 December 30 1954	b. 128, f. 157 1953 b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955		Papers	
English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30	English b. 128, f. 158 March-August 1954 March-August 1954 b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 156	January 1952	January 1952
b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30	b. 128, f. 159 September 1954 b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 11954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 157		1953
b. 129, f. 160 October-November 1954 October-November 1954 b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30	b. 129, f. 160October-November 1954October-November 1954b. 129, f. 161November 1954November 1954b. 129, f. 162December 1 1954December 1 1954b. 129, f. 163December 15 1954December 15 1954b. 129, f. 164December 30 1954December 30 1954b. 129, f. 165January 5 1955January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 158	March-August 1954	
b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30	b. 129, f. 161 November 1954 b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955	b. 128, f. 159	September 1954	September 1954
b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 December 30	b. 129, f. 162 December 1 1954 b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 December 30 1954 January 5 1955	b. 129, f. 160	October-November 1954	
b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30	b. 129, f. 163 December 15 1954 December 15 1954 b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955	b. 129, f. 161	November 1954	November 1954
b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30	b. 129, f. 164 December 30 1954 December 30 1954 b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955	b. 129, f. 162	December 1 1954	December 1 1954
	b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955	b. 129, f. 163	December 15 1954	
		b. 129, f. 164	December 30 1954	
b. 129, f. 165 January 5 1955 January 5 1955	b. 129, f. 166 January 11 1955 January 11 1955	b. 129, f. 165	January 5 1955	January 5 1955
b. 129, f. 166 January 11 1955 January 11 1955				

1952-1956 > Papers (continued)

b. 129 , f. 167	January 28 1955	January 28 1955
b. 129, f. 168	January 31 1955	January 31 1955
b. 129, f. 169	February 3 1955	February 3 1955
b. 130, f. 170	February 11 1955	February 11 1955
b. 130, f. 171	February 28 1955	February 28 1955
b. 130, f. 172-175	March 1-4 1955	March 1-4 1955
b. 130, f. 176-178	March 8-9 1955	March 8-9 1955
b. 130, f. 179	March 23 1955	March 23 1955
b. 130, f. 180	April 5 1955	April 5 1955
b. 130, f. 181	June 6 1955	June 6 1955
b. 130, f. 182	June 10 1955	June 10 1955
b. 130, f. 183	June 17 1955	June 17 1955
b. 130, f. 184	August 11 1955	August 11 1955
b. 130, f. 185	October 5 1955	October 5 1955
b. 130, f. 186	March 27 1956	March 27 1956
b. 131 , f. 187	Comparison of Civil Procedure Rules with Admiralty Rules 1952-1953 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	,
b. 131, f. 188	Interlocutory appeals and the Federal Final Judgement Rule 1951-1952	
b. 131, f. 189-190	Correspondence and drafts 1955	

Series V: Bibliography and writings, 1926-1968 2"(1box)

b. 132, f. 1	Charles E. Clark, A Bibliography by Solomon Smith Part 1	1968
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	;
b. 132, f. 2	Charles E. Clark, A Bibliography Part 2	
b. 132, f. 3	Charles E. Clark, A Bibliography Part 3	
b. 132, f. 4	Charles E. Clark, A Bibliography Part 4	
b. 132, f. 5	Articles, Miscellaneous	1920s-1960s
b. 132, f. 6	Speeches and Addresses Miscellaneous	1929, 1934, 1958

1915-1960

1961-1962

1955-1967

Series VI: Personal correspondence, memorabilia, family records, 1907-1967

4' (9 boxes)

The materials in Series VI are arranged in ten sections:

Personal correspondence 1915-1962

Dorothy Clark correspondence 1955-1967

Testimonials and resolutions in honor of C.E. Clark

Personal Correspondence

Thurman Arnold (7)

School and Professional Memorabilia

Photographs

Law School exams

School and professional memorabilia

Biographical newspaper clippings

Financial records

b. 134, f. 10

Diplomas and awards

	Dorothy Clark Correspondence	e
b. 134, f. 9	1961-1962	
b. 133, f. 1-8	1915-1960	

,	,	
b. 134, f. 11	Correspondence relating to death of	[:] Charles E. Clark
	Testimonials & resolutions in honor of C. E	. Clark
b. 134, f. 12-15	1963-1966	1963-1966
	Photographs	
b. 134, f. 16	1907-1963	1907-1963
	Law School Exams	
b. 135, f. 17-20	1920s-1930s	1920s-1930s

b. 135, f. 21-22	High School and Yale College
b. 135, f. 23	Memorabilia: invitations, programs, etc.
Biographical newspaper clippings	

b. 136, f. 24-36	1907, 1918, 1928-1939, 1940s, 1950s, 1960s	1907, 1918,
		1928-1939,
		1940s, 1950s,
		1960s

b. 136, f. 37 undated

Biographical newspaper clippings (continued)

b. 136, f. 38	Obituary newspaper article clippings, 1963-1964		
Financial Records			
b. 137, f. 39	Income Tax returns, 1920's		
b. 137, f. 40	Salary increases, 1919-1929		
b. 137, f. 41-43	Vouchers, 1947-1963		
b. 137, f. 44-45	Retirement benefits, 1948-1957		
b. 138, f. 46-48	Retirement benefits, 1957-1963		
Family Records			
b. 139, f. 49	Family tree		
b. 139, f. 50	Estate of Pauline C. and Samuel O. Clark, 1936-1947		
b. 139, f. 51	Estate of Mary D. Clark		
b. 139, f. 52	Mary D. Clark		
b. 139, f. 53	Mary D. Clark: account book		
b. 140, f. 54	Estate of Mary D. Clark Correspondence, 1939-Apr 1940		
b. 140, f. 55	Estate of Mary D. Clark Correspondence, Apr 1940-Sep 1943		
Diplomas and Awards			
b. 141	Diplomas and awards		
	(oversize)		

Accession 1984-M-002: Additional material, 1925-1945, undated

0.75 linear feet (2 boxes)

Papers concerning Clark's World War II activities on the Advisory Board on Just Compensation and National War Labor Board.

Received from Morris Cohen, Law School Library, 1983 Aug 25.

b. 1, f. 1-6	Advisory Board on Just Compensation and National War Labor Board	1940-1945, undated
b. 1, f. 7	"Little Steel" Case English	1942 July
b. 1, f. 8-10	Ohio Bell Telephone Company	1942 August 13-19
b. 2, f. 11-16	Ohio Bell Telephone Company	1925 August 25-1943 Jan, undated

Accession 2014-M-012: Additional material, Circa 1905-1963

0.02 linear feet (1 envelope)

This accession consists of photographs of Charles Edward Clark, as well as newspaper clippings and correspondence.

b. 1, f. 1	Clippings	1935-1959
b. 1, f. 2	Correspondence	1959
b. 1, f. 3	Photographs	Circa 1905-1963

Accession 2017-M-041: Additional material, Circa 1939 - Circa 1963

b. 1, f. 1 United States Court of Appeals identification Circa 1939 - Circa 1963

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Judges Law Lawyers

Geographic Names

Connecticut -- Politics and government Puerto Rico -- Politics and government

Genres / Formats

Account books Photoprints

Names

Acheson, Dean, 1893-1971 Arnold, Truman Borchard, Edwin, 1884-1951 Cardozo, Benjamin N. (Benjamin Nathan), 1870-1938 Clark, Charles Edward, 1889-1963 Clark, Mary D. Clark, Pauline C. Marquard Clark, Samuel Orman, 1900-1975 Clark, Samuel Orman, 1900-1975 Countryman, Vern, 1917-Davis, Jerome, 1891-1979 Douglas, William O. (William Orville), 1898-1980 Fordham, Jefferson B., 1905-1994 Fortas, Abe, 1910-1982 Frank, Jerome, 1889-1957 Frankfurter, Felix, 1882-1965 Friedman, Milton, 1912-2006 Gulliver, Ashbel Green, 1897-Hand, Augustus Noble, 1869-1954 Hand, Chauncey Harris, 1893-1961 Hand, Learned, 1872-1961 Hincks, Carroll Clark, 1889-1964 Holmes, Oliver Wendell, 1809-1894 Hutchins, Robert Maynard, 1899-1977 Jackson, Robert, b. 1880 Kaufman, Irving R. (Irving Robert), 1910-1992 Kefauver, Estes, 1903-1963

Laski, Harold J. (Harold Joseph), 1893-1950 Lumbard, J. Edward (Joseph Edward), 1901-1999 Marshall, Thurgood, 1908-1993 McDougal, Myres S. (Myres Smith), 1906-1998 Medina, Harold R. (Harold Raymond), 1888-1990 Moore, James William, 1905-1994 Roosevelt, Franklin D. (Franklin Delano), 1882-1945 Smith, J. Joseph, 1904-Stewart, Potter Stone, Harlan Fiske, 1872-1946 Swan, Thomas W. (Thomas Walter), 1877-1975 Waterman, Sterry R. Wright, Charles Alan, 1927-2000

Families

Clark family

Corporate Bodies

United States. Supreme Court Yale Law School Yale University -- Faculty